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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:18 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Melanie Okoro - NOAA


Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Core Team Meeting + Track 1 Ideas + Schedule


Attachments: Draft Track 1 Ideas 20180223_BB.docx


A few thoughts from me. Great potential for a relatively cheap and possibly permitting-free eDNA study..a few


details provided in the attached.


On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 3:39 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


All,


If you want to weigh in on the initial track 1 ideas attached, please do so, with the following caveats:


-- Your optional review and feedback should be very conceptual and high elevation, so please do not:


++ spend much time stewing over them and going down rabbit trails


++ provide a bunch of analyses or rationale regarding them.


-- Use track changes to provide comments, but keep them to a minimum


-- These are Reclamation's brainstormed ideas, so intentionally don't have any level of detail, so please don't


ask for more details


-- I have a ROC on LTO core team meeting tomorrow at 2 p.m., when we will discuss the ideas. I don't have


to have your feedback by then, but given the above (high elevation and not much time), if you send me initial


thoughts by 1 p.m., that'd be helpful.


Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


2


Date: Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 4:33 PM


Subject: Core Team Meeting + Track 1 Ideas + Schedule


To: Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, Luke Davis <ldavis@usbr.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Carl Wilcox <carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Jana Affonso


<jana_affonso@fws.gov>, Michelle Banonis <michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, "Wilkinson, Chris@DWR"


<christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, "Ford, John@DWR" <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>, Carolyn Bragg


<cbragg@usbr.gov>, "Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife" <brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, Kim Squires


<kim_squires@fws.gov>, "Spanglet, Harry@DWR" <harry.spanglet@water.ca.gov>, "Cindy@DWR Messer"


<cindy.messer@water.ca.gov>, "Rooks, Heidi@DWR" <heidi.rooks@water.ca.gov>, Kaylee Allen


<kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, dean.messer@water.ca.gov, "Kuenster, Gail@DWR"


<gail.kuenster@water.ca.gov>, "Kundargi, Kenneth@Wildlife" <kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov>,


chris.wilkinson@water.ca.gov, Armin Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>, Justin Ly <justin.ly@noaa.gov>,


"Pinero, Janice" <jpinero@usbr.gov>, Katherine Sun <katherine_sun@fws.gov>, David Mooney


<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, marianne.kirkland@water.ca.gov, "Chao, You Chen@DWR"


<youchen.chao@water.ca.gov>


Hello all -

I just rescheduled the 3/6 Core Team meeting for this Tuesday, 2/27, so that we would have an opportunity to


meet before the other ROC meetings next week. Also 3/6 is IEP. Hopefully this works for folks.


Attached is a draft initial list of ideas for Track 1 from Ben for your consideration. We can discuss more on


Tuesday.


Also attached is a draft schedule for Tracks 1 and 2, including various meetings that we are starting to schedule


now to develop and refine ideas.


Thanks and I look forward to talking with you all soon!


Katrina Harrison


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425


Cell: (916) 606-8793


--

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

